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From: Keith, Jenn ie 
Sent: Friday, April 14, 2017 3:4S PM 
To: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov 
<mailto:hupp.sydney@epa.gov> > 
Cc: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov 
<mailto:hupp.millan@epa.gov> > 
Subject: RE: Board Meeting Request 

Hi Sydney, 

There are no ethics concerns with respect to this event. See the 
following for more complete details. 

Best, Jennie for OGC/Ethics 

White House Ethics Pledge 

The White House Ethics Pledge does not allow political appointees to 
accept gifts from registered lobbyists. The persons extending the 
Invitation are not registered lobbyists or lobbying organizations, 
therefore the Ethics Pledge is not implicated. 

Acceptance of Free Attendance (including a meal) 

Because the official has been invited to speak and present information 
on behalf of the agency, pursuant to 5 CFR 2635.204(g)(l), acceptance 
of free attendance and any meals provided on the day of the event is 
not considered a gift. The official's participation in the event is viewed 
as a customary and necessary part of his performance of the event 
and does not involve a gift to him or to the agency. While free 
attendance will cover a meal that is provided to all attendees, it does 
not cover side events, receptions, and other meals (like a speaker's 
dinner) that are not open to all attendees. 

Financial Disclosure Implications 

Because this is not a gift, there are no financial disclosure reporting 
obligations. 

Attendees Name <E-mall> 
(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct •(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct 

Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov> 

Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov> 

Thursday, April 27, 2017 
A Time 7:00 AM - 7:25 AM 

Subject Cheryl to Open Administrator's Office for Cleaning 

Attendance 
Organizer 

Required 

Required 

Recurrence Occurs every Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday 
effective 4/3/2017 until 5/31/2017 from 7:00 AM to 7:25 AM 

Show Time As Busy 
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EPA-17-0074-A-000228

.. Time 
Subject 

Location 
Show Time As 

Attendees 

PVERSIGHT 

8:00 AM - 8:45 AM 
Chief of Staff Meeting 
Alm Room 
Busy 
Name <E-mail> 
(b)(6) Prurtt Cal Acct •(b )(6) Pruitt Cal Acct 

Brown, Byron <brown.byron@epa.gov> 

Konkus, John <konkus.john@epa.gov> 

Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov> 

Benton, Donald <benton.donald@epa.gov> 

Greenwalt, Sarah <greenwalt.sarah@epa.gov> 

Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gov> 

Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> 

Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov> 

Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov> 

Wagner, Kenneth <wagner.kenneth@epa.gov> 

Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov> 

Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov> 

Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov> 

Fotouhi, David <fotouhi.david@epa.gov> 

Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> 

Freire, JP <Freire.JP@epa.gov> 

Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov> 

Bowman, Liz <Bowman.Uz@epa.gov> 

Graham·, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov> 

Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.goV> 

Davis, Patrick <davis.patrick@epa.gov> 
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Attendance 
Organizer 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required · 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

R_equired 

___ -.. , 
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EPA-17-0074-A-000229
HICA\J 

PVERSIGHT 

Ringel, Aaron <ringel.aaron@epa.gov> Required 

Chmielewski, Kevin <chmielewski.kevin@epa.gov> Required 

Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov> Optional 

Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov> Optional 

Wilcox, Jahan <wilcox.jahan@epa.gov> Required 

Greaves, Holly <greaves.holly@epa.gov> Required 

Palich, Christian <palich.christian@epa.gov> Required 

Beck, Nancy <beck.nancy@epa.gov> Required 

Yamada, Richard (Yujiro) <yamada.richard@epa.gov> Required 

Traylor, Patrick <traylor.patrick@epa.gov> Required 

Rodrick, Christian <rodrick.christian@epa.gov> Required 

McMurray, Forrest <mcmurray.forrest@epa.gov> Required 

DCRoomARN EPAadministrator /DC-Ariel-Rios-AO Resource 
<DCRoomARNEPAadministrator@epa.gov> 

Shimmin, Kaitlyn <shimmin.kaitlyn@epa.gov> Optional 

Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov> Required 

Baptist, Erik <baptist.erik@epa.gov> Optional 

Letendre, Daisy <letendre.daisy@epa.gov> Required 

Hewitt, James <hewitt.james@epa.gov> Required 

Cory, Preston (Katherine) <Cory.Preston@epa.gov> Optional 

Darwin, Henry <darwin .henry@epa.gov> Required 

Lovell, Will (William) <lovell.william@epa.gov> Optional 

Time 8:45 AM - 9:00 AM 
Subject Depart Office for Capitol 

Show Time As Busy 

Time 9:06 AM - 9:16 AM 
Subject Brian Kilmeade Interview 

Location Phone call; In Capitol Hold Room HB-31 
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Show Time As Busy 
Attendees Name <E-mail> 

(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct •(b)(6) Pru itt Cal Acct 

Graham, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov> 

• Time 9:15 AM - 10:30 AM 
Subject Meet the Cabinet Event 

Location Capitol 
Show Time As Busy 

Attendance 
Organizer 

Required 

9:15-9:30am Natural Resources Committee Chairman Rob Bishop(R· 
UT) and Conference Chair Cathy McMorris-Rodgers to kick of Meet 
the Cabinet Series. 
9:30-9:45am Admin. Pruitt gives remarks/update on the agenda and 
state of the EPA. (Timing can be loose depending on how long the 
Administrator would like to speak for). 
9:45-lO:l Sam Q&A Session with House Members in attendance. 
10:30am Event Concludes and Admin. Pruitt departs. 

Attendees Name <E-mail> 
(b )(6) Pruitt Cal Acct •(b )(6) Pru itt Cal Acct 

Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.goV> 

Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov> 

Lyons, Troy <lyons.troy@epa.gov> 

Ferguson, Lincoln <ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov> 

Hupp, Miiian <hupp.millan@epa.gov> 

Ringel, Aaron <ringel.aaron@epa.gov> 

...._ Time 10:45 AM -11:30 AM 
Subject Meeting with Trey Glenn 

Location Administrator's Office 
Show Time As Busy 

Attendees Name <E-mail> 
(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct •(b )(6) Pru itt Cal Acct 

Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> 

Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov> 

..... . Time 11:30 AM - 11:45 AM 
Subject Briefing re: Auto Alliance 

Locat ion Administrator's Office 
Show Time As Busy 

Handling: Sam and Brittany 
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
(b )(6) Pruitt Cal Acct • (b )(6) Pruitt Cal Acct 

Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> 

Dravls, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov> 

Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov> 

"'" Time 11:45 AM - 12:15 PM 
Subject Meeting with Auto Alliance 

Location Alm Room 
Show Time As Busy 

Topic: key EPA priorities affecting the auto industry 
Location : Administrator's Office 
Staffing: Sam and Brittany 

Attendance 
Organizer 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Attendees: CEOs: Ford, GM, FCA, Toyota, VW, Mercedes Benz, BMW, 
Jaguar Land Rover, Mazda, Mitsubishi, Porsche, 
and Volvo. 

(b) (6) 

Attendees Name <E,mail> 
(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct <(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct 

Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> 

Bolen, Brittany <bolen.brittany@epa.gov> 

Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha@epa.gov> 

Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov> 

Vance, Eric <Vance.Eric@epa.gov> 

,,. Time 12:15 Pl\ll -1:15 PM 
Subject Paris Meeting Prep/Bring in Lunch 

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
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- -------------- .. . 

Schwab, Justin <schwab.justin@epa.gov> Required 

• Time 1:15 PM - 1:30 PM 
Subject Depart Office for White House 

Show Time As Busy 

,,.: Time 1:30 PM - 2:30 PM 
Subject NEC Principals Meeting: Paris Agreement 

Location WHSR 
Show Time As Busy 

The NEC has rescheduled the principals meeting on the Paris 
Agreement for Thursday, April 27th, from 1:30 PM - 2:30 PM, in the 
White House Sit uation Room. 

Please confirm attendance for the meeting by Tuesday at 2:00PM, 
t here will be no plus ones or proxies allowed. 

Thank you and have a great night, 
Kaitlyn 
[GJ#liJ 
National Economic Council 
The White House 

Invited Participants (No +ls or proxies): 
Secretary Tillerson 
Secretary Mnuchin 
Secretary Mattis 
Secretary Ross 
Secretary Perry 
Secretary Zinke 
Secretary Pruitt 
Director Mulvaney 
General McM aster 
Reince Priebus 
lvanka Trump 
Steve Bannon 
Jared Kushner 
Rick Dearborn 
Stephen Miller 
Dina Powell 
Gary Cohn 
Marc Short 
Rob Porter 
Jeremy Katz 
Mike Catanzaro 
Dave Banks 
Josh Pitcock 
Andrew Bremberg 
Don McGhan 
Sean Spicer 

• Time 2:45 PM - 3:00 PM 

PVERSIGHT 

Subject Briefing re: Meeting with AROW 
Location Administrator's Office 

Show Time As Busy 
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EPA-17-0074-A-000233PVERSIGHT 

Handling: Byron 
Attendees Name <E-mail> 

(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct •(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct 

Brown, Byron <brown.byron@epa.gov> 

Jackson, Ryah <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> 

Fotouhi, David <fotouhi.david@epa.gov> 

Time 3:00 PM - 4:00 PM 

Attendance 
Organizer 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Subject Meeting with Alliance to Restore Our Waterways (AROW) 
l ocation Alm Room 

Show Time As Busy 
Topic: The Alliance to Restore Our Waterways (AROW) is a coalition of 
industry groups affected by the cleanup process at contaminated 
sediment sites. The group plans to discuss ways to improve 
implementation of the Superfund program. 
Location: Administrator's Office 
Staffing: Byron and Ryan 
Attendees: Rich Gold, Executive Director of the Alliance to Restore 
Our Waterways 
Marissa Serafino, Alliance to Restore Our Waterways 
Dimitri Karakitsos, Alliance to Restore Our Waterways 
Mary Draves, Dow, Global Director, Environmental Remediation and 
Restoration 
Dennis Dezie.I, Dow, Direct or of Government Affairs 
Evan Van Hook, Honeywell, Global Vice President for Health, Safety, 
Environment and Sustainabil ity 
Larry Kast, Honeywell, Vice President of Government Relations 
Darren Collins, Celanese, Vice President of Manufacturing and EHS 
Steve Shestag, Boeing, Director of Enterprise Environment 
Peter Pagano, Boeing, Director of Environment, Government Relations 
Steve Goldberg, BASF, Vice President for Regulatory Law and 
Government Affairs 
Doug Reid-Green, BASF, Remediation Expert 
Peter Saba, Schnitzer Steel, Senior Vice President and General Counsel 
Mat Cusma, Schnitzer Steel, Director of Environmental Remediation 
Tara C. Parker, ExxonMobil, Global Manager of Environmental 
Services 
Robert Nolan, ExxonMobil, Senior Government Relations Advisor POC: 
Marissa Serafino, marissa.serafino@hklaw.com 
<mailto:marlssa.serafino@hklaw.com> 'rGDlii 

Attendees Name <E-mail> Attendance 
(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct •(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct Organizer 

Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.goV> Required 

Fot ouhi, David <fotouhi.david@epa.goV> Required 

Kel ly, Albert <kelly.albert@epa.goV> Required 
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EPA-17-0074-A-000234

.... 

Brown, Byron <brown .byron@epa.gov> Required 

Eric Vance (Vance.Eric@epa.gov) <Vance.Eric@epa .gov> Required 

Time 4:00 PM - 5:00 PM 
Subject M eeting with Cathy Stepp 

location Administrator's Office 
Show Time As Busy 

Attendees Name <E-mail> 
(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct • (b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct 

Jackson, Ryan <jackson.ryan@epa.gov> 

Ford, Hayley <ford.hayley@epa.gov> 

Attendance 
Organizer 

Required 

Required 

.._ Time 5:00 PM - 6:00 PM 

.... 

PVERSIGHT 

Subject Meeting over International Travel 
Location Administrator's Office 

Show Time As Busy 
Attendees Name <E-mail> 

(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct •(b )(6) Prtutt Cal Acct 

Nishida, Jane <Nishida.Jane@epa.gov> 

Kasman, Mark <Kasman.Mark@epa.gov> 

Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov> 

I 

Chmielewski, Kevin <chmielewski.kevin@epa.gov> 

(b)(6). (b)(7)(c) (b)(7)(f ) PSD 

Time 6:00 PM - 6:30 PM 
Subject b 6 b 7 c 

Show Time As Busy 

Time 7:00 PM - 7:45 PM 

Attendance 
Organizer 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Required 

Subject Live Remote Interview on FOX News Channel's The First 100 Days 
(Washington, D.C.) 

Location 5th floor, 400 North Capitol, Washington D.C. Fox Bureau 
Show Time As Busy 

Arrival Time: 7:00 p.m. ET 
Hit Time: 7:30 p.m. ET, 4-5 minute segment 
Address: 5th floor, 400 North Capitol, Washington D.C. Fox Bureau 
Host: Sandra Smith (Filling in for Martha MacCollum) 
Topics: Paris Climate Agreement, first 100 days 
Note: Show Airs weeknights from 7-8PM ET 
Contact: Karrah Kaplan, (b) (6) 
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(b) (6) 
Staffing: Amy 

Attendees Name <E-mail> 
(b )(6) Pruitt Cal Acct •(b)(6) Pruitt Cal Acct 

Graham, Amy <graham.amy@epa.gov> 

Friday, April 28, 2 

Show Time 
Attendee 

-"" Time 7:00 AM - 7:25 AM 
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

... Time 
Subject 

Location 
Show Time As 

Attendees 

Busy 

11:00 AM - 11:45 AM 
Briefing re: International Travel 
Adminsitrator's Office 
Busy 
Name <E-mail> 
(b )(6) Pruitt Cal Acct ·(b )(6) Pruitt Cal Acct 

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
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